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Exccutive Assistant to the Mayor

July 9, 2025

Chairman Rodriguez
Ledyard Town Council
741 Colonel Ledyard Highway
Ledyard CT, 06339
Dear Chairman Rodriguez:
In accordance with SCCOG Resolution 08-06 [ would like to recommend that Mike Cherry be

reappointed to serve on the Southeastern Connecticut Water Authority as the Mayor’s Representative.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if there are any issues you would like to discuss.
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Fred Allyn I

Mayor

Cc: Town Cletk
Town Council
SCWA

hEayor@ledynrdet.org wiwwledyardetorg






